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Dr. ~ 1esley Fishel , Ch· ~f Advisor Apri 1 13, 1056 

Mr. Howard W. Hoyt, Deputy Anvisor- Police Admi,.,istrat· n 

~Chas. A. Hi~~~, s, Frank La . ders, Jar es Ma c 1regor 

-
The above names have been forwarded to the Vietnamese Govern"Jent 
by Dr. Starr. One of the processin~ ste s is a prpvfl . b'' o fi1%i;als 
within the l-ti-istrv of Interior . Mr. Do Van 1"nh was over this 
afternoon checking' on our personal knowledge of these eop1e . 

Since I have personally 'rnown MacGre :>or for eleven years I 
so indicated on the corner of Dr. Starr ' s lett~r . He would 
like to have a memo from you to the effect t'1at yoe. know of 
them , that they are co:ning to work fo r us, etc. He clai s 
that this is just a r utine formality , ., lthou ,h to my '·now-
ledge we have never had to do it before. He states that they 
auto" ti ca 'Y approve anyo e c o 1in.., to the MSU project . 

If you would write a memo to them to this effect and maj 1 it 
to rir . Do Van Ro, Minist ry o.f the Interior , attention Mr. ,~ nh . 
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A SUBSIDIARY OF MOTOROLA , lftC . 

1 1 4 5 1 9 th S T RE E T, N . W . • T E L E PH 0 NE E XE CUT I VE 3 - 1 9 6 3 

WASHINGTON 6, D.C. ,~: 

""'t ~ 1.<~--
May 16, 1956 -· ~ \ .. r..JJ~ 

~· 
Mr. Howard W. Hoyt 
Deputy Advisor, Police Administration 
Michigan State University 
USOM Box 11S", APO 74 
San Francisco, California 

Dear Mr. Hoyt: 

Mr. Lyman Rundlett, Trucking Communications Specialist for Motorola 
for our Region 305, has informed me that he has applied for employment 
through the Michigan State University for the position formerly occupied 
by Royce Williams. While I dislike the thought of Rundy leaving the 
Motorola organization, because he is one of our more valuable people, I 
recognize your need for a good man. Mr. Rundlett 1s superiors in Motorola 
to date are unaware of his exploration of this employment, pending further 
discussions between Mr. Rundlett and MSU. 

I have known Rundy for eight to ten years and can speak without 
qualification about his capacity. Rundy has had a very sound technical 
background and is a Lieutenant Commander in the Naval Reserve, pointing 
up his ability to manage people well. Additionally, he has had considerable 
service with the U. S. Coast & Geodetic Survey in a technical capacity. 

I have personal knowledge of Mr. Rundlett 1s planning and supervision 
of a Puerto Rico-wide police communications system. The system consisted 
of 15 base stations, 3 repeaters and 50 mobiles. In addition to planning 
the system, he supervised its installation and the training of native per­
sonnel to operate and maintain the system. He did an exceptionally fine 
job in connection with this work, and I am sure he could supply you refer­
ences within the Puerto Rican Government with regard to the excellence of 
the system. 

During his employment with Motorola, he has planned, sold, and super­
vised the installation of hundreds or perhaps thousands of base stations 
and mobile units . One installation that comes to my mind, whiie Rundy 



Mr. Howard W. Hoyt -2- May 16, 1956 

was working under my supervision, was the planning and installation of 
a system for Esso Standard Oil Company at Aruba off the coast of Venezuela . 
This particular system consisted of 3 base stations and 50 mobile units . 
I am sure he has covered his experiences adequately with his application 
for employment, but I thought I would highlight a few of these items with 
which I am personally familiar. 

Rundy is a gentlemen, a hard worker, and a man of persistence . If 
he gets the assignment , he will perform well . My motivation for writing 
you is solely that of trying to help you and Mr . Rundlett . 

Very truly yours, 

LHR:lam 

CC: Lyman Rundlett 



Dr . We ley Fishel May 31 • 1956 

r . lloward • Hoyt 

Form 57 for Lyman M. Rundlett 

I hav r vie 1ed t 11e a/·t ched inf or ation oil this applicant .for co u­
nicationa engineer for this project . I a very much impres, ed with 
his qualifications and back ground . Based on this infol"mat·on only 
I would he inclined to favor him over McGregor , if the home office 
can nrk out his salary arrangements which of course are none of y 
b sine s . I do hope however , they can work him up to a nu ber one 
position on priority upon the igning of the oontraet endments o 

I a.lso r coived this morning a letter fro an official of the Motorola 
Co. :tRny , a C(} py of which I am att ohing to this l tter and t o copies 
of which I a enclosing herewith to be sent back to the coordin tor ' s 
office . 



ay 31 , 1956 

Mr . L. Harriss Robinson 
Motorola Co unications & Electronics , Inc . 
II45 !9th Street , N. W. 
~o. hin ton , D.c. 

Do r r . Robinson : 

I hav your letter of May 16th relative to tr . Ly n Rundlett , 
a possible co unications engineer for thi proj ct . \ receiv d 

imultane uely tod y, an applic tion Form 57 throug Mic i an State 
University . Needless to say we are very happy to ee pap rs on a 

an ith the high qualific tions in this area . lie appears ... o be 
the typ of individual we hav been looking for . 

I ta in tne privile1e of referri g your 1 tter to Dr. 
Edward eidn r , Coordinator of tlie Viet Na Project l.t f. S. Uo 
It ' t.le re pon i ility of hi office to recruit our "'taft . 

mm:d 

Thank you very much for this personal intere t . 

Sincerely yours , 

Howard W. Hoyt , Cbicf 
Police Pl.-ogr Division- SUG 
Viet Na .Project 
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